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Malave, Erin

From: coiphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:5% PM

To: "Tina Hileman'

Subject: RE: Attaching my FEI/EIN number to my Division of Corporations page

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Tina Hileman [mailto:thileman @patholegyservicesinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:24 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Attaching my FEI/EIN number to my Division of Corporations page

Can you please add Eln # 27-0890329 to LLC filing Document number is L09000087182.
Thank you, —

Joanne Prantl

—--- Original Message —--

From: corpheip

To: Tina Hileman

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 10:57 AM

Subject: RE: Attaching my FEI/EIN number to my Division of Corporations page

The EIN number can be added with the LLC filing information online through an email request to this office.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tina Hileman [mailto:thileman@pathologyservicesinc.com)

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 10:15 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Attaching my FEI/EIN number to my Division of Corporations page

Help... I need to have my FEI/EIN number to be listed on my Division of Corporations page to be in
compliance with the insurances companies [ accept. My Document number is LO9000087182. What do
I need to do to make this happen?

Thank you for your time with this matter.

Joanne J Prantl
Manager




